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Hi Nualla

Sincerely

John Blaxland, BA (Hons), MA, PhD, psc (RT), SFHEA, FRSN
Professor of International Security & Intelligence Studies
Strategic and Defence Studies Centre,

Bell School, CAP, ANU

+61(0)429824169
https://researchers.anu.edu.au/researchers/blaxland-jc

Twitter: @JohnBlaxlandl Skype: John.blaxland

On 14 Sep 2020, at 9:06 pm, Bethell, Nuala MISS 2 <nuala.bethell2@defence.gov.au>
wrote:

Good evening John,

Nuala.

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Sep 2020, at 11:59 am, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:

A EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Linda,




Sincerely,

John

From: Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Reynolds@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 September 2020 11:51 AM

To: John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au>

Cc: nuala.bethell2@defence.gov.au
Subject: Re: Chance for a chat?

Regards, Linda

On 11 Sep 2020, at 09:23, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Hi Linda

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

On 29 Aug 2020, at 11:22 am, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Reynolds@aph.gov.au>
wrote:

On 28 Aug 2020, at 16:21, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:



S22
John

From: Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Reynolds@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 4:20 PM

To: John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au>

Subject: Re: Chance for a chat?

s22

On 27 Aug 2020, at 19:47, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Reynolds@aph.gov.au>
wrote:

§22

On 27 Aug 2020, at 19:41, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:

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

On 27 Aug 2020, at 7:37 pm, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Reynolds@aph.gov.au>
wrote:

s22

On 27 Aug 2020, at 19:35, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Hi Linda,
S22



Sincerely

John Blaxland, BA (Hons), MA, PhD, psc (RT), SFHEA, FRSN
Professor of International Security & Intelligence Studies
Strategic and Defence Studies Centre,

Bell School, CAP, ANU

+61(0)429824169
https://researchers.anu.edu.au/researchers/blaxland-ic

Twitter: @JohnBlaxlandl Skype: John.blaxland

On 27 Aug 2020, at 7:06 pm, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Revnolds@aph.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi John, $22

On 27 Aug 2020, at 16:32, John Blaxland <john.blaxland@anu.edu.au> wrote:

Hi Linda,
s22

I’ve just finished up prematurely and inexplicably with the ASD history project. I’'m
not sure if this has yet been drawn to your attention, but I'd be grateful for a chance to speak
to you about it. Would that be okay?

Sincerely

John Blaxland, BA (Hons), MA, PhD, psc (RT), SFHEA, FRSN
Professor of International Security & Intelligence Studies
Strategic and Defence Studies Centre,

Bell School, CAP, ANU

+61(0)429824169
https://researchers.anu.edu.auw/researchers/blaxland-jc

Twitter: @JohnBlaxlandl Skype: John.blaxland
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Hi Linda

22 - e P
still keeping clear in the hope the ASD history project might somehow be rekindled in one
shape or another.

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

On 11 Sep 2020, at 11:51 am, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) wrote:

Regards, Linda

On 11 Sep 2020, at 09:23, John Blaxland wrote:

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



On 29 Aug 2020, at 11:22 am, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) wrote:

s22

On 28 Aug 2020, at 16:21, John Blaxland wrote:

s22

John

From: Reynolds, Linda (Senator)
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2020 4:20 PM
To: John Blaxland

Subject: Re: Chance for a chat?

John would 1200 be ok instead?

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

On 27 Aug 2020, at 7:37 pm, Reynolds, Linda (Senator) <Senator.Revnolds@aph.gov.au>
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
not sure if this has yet been drawn to your attention, but I’d be grateful for a chance to speak
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






